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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  All Subgrantees 
 
FROM: Christina Dayries, 
  Chief of Staff  
  Deputy Director, Grants and Administration 
 
DATE: January 31, 2014 
 
 
RE:  GRANT AWARD NO. EMW-2013-EP-00062-S01, CFDA NO. 97.042 (EMPG) 
     EMW-2013-SS-00122-S01, CFDA NO. 97.067 (SHSP) 
 
 
As you are all aware, Louisiana recently experienced two back to back winter weather events on January 24, 2014 and 
January 28 – 30, 2014 requiring a State Declaration of Emergency, and many local parish emergency declarations.  These 
winter weather events resulted in many parishes’ activating their emergency operations center in order to coordinate and 
respond to public safety needs. 
 
As a result of these winter events listed above, I am extending the deadline for submission of the project applications for the 
Fiscal Year 2013 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) and State Homeland Security Grant (SHSP) from 
January 31, 2014 to February 14, 2014.  This should allow those subgrantees the additional time to complete and submit 
the required project applications. 
 
Please place this Memorandum in your respective grant files for both EMPG and SHSP. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me directly at (225) 358-5599 or Christina.Dayries@la.gov. 
 


